

Phil Stradley

Industrial Manager

Years Employed by Firm

6 years

Total Professional Experience

24 years

Education

Lewis Clark State College, Applied Sciences, 1994 to 1997

Professional Registrations and Licenses

Journeyman Electrician, WA, 1996

Journeyman Electrician, ID, 1998

Awards, publications, etc

Two TPM Supervisor / Manager Awards

Volunteer of the Year Award 2002

Previous employment

Plummer Forest Products, Manager of Co-generation Plant, Project Planner,
June 2001 to August 2002.

Central Idaho Forest Products, Plant Manager, April 1998 to June 2001.

Brief summary of relevant experience

I completely wired and rebuilt all the controls for the Co-generation plant in Plummer, ID, which produces 6.5 mega watts per hour at 4160V and transformed up to 18000V to be sold on the market to Avista Power.

Specific project experience includes

I completely wired and rebuilt all the controls for the Co-generation plant in Plummer, ID, which produces 6.5 mega watts per hour at 4160V and transformed up to 18000V to be sold on the market to Avista Power.

Project Manager for Jack In The Box project in Pullman, WA, 2003

Project Manager for Pullman WWTP Head house Mod, Pullman, WA, 2004

Project Manager for Pullman WWTP Blowers Modifications, Pullman, WA, 2005

Project Manager for University of Idaho Athletic Center, Moscow, ID, 2005-2006

Project Manager for Farmington Telemetry System, Farmington, WA, 2006

Project Manager for Army Corps Eng. National Fish Hatchery, Kooskia, ID, 2006

Project Manager for Lower Granite/Southern Power Breaker Change out, Pomeroy, WA, 2007

Project Manager for Seeds Inc. Grass Seed Processing, Tilma, ID, 2007

Project Manager for Atlas Concrete New Facility, Pullman, WA, 2006 to 2007

Foreman, Simplot Whole Potato Sorter, Moses Lake, WA, 2006 and 2007

Project Manager for Riverside Lift Station, Orofino, ID, 2008

Project Manager for Riverside Booster Station, Orofino, ID, 2008

Project Manager for Moscow Sewer Plant, Moscow, ID, 2008-2009